Kimberly Powell

From: Foll, Nadia <Nadia.Foll@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Julie Ventura; Brown-External, Wanda; Palmer, Heather: [rma.Fordham-External;
Marui.Baumann-External; Kimberly Powell; Clerk to the Board

Cc: Dinatale, Karen

Subject: Draft Ordinance Amendments Postings

Attachments: Notice of Public Hearing (MR 2023-8-9) (002).pdf; Noise Ordinance (2023-8-9).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.
Good afternoon,

Please see attached Notice and Ordinance for posting.

Thank you,

Nadiow Foll

Legal Office Administrator

County Attorney's Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg C
Viera, Florida 32940

Telephone: (321) 633-2090

Please note: Florida has broad public records laws. A public records request may require the
disclosure of information sent to or from this e-mail address unless exempt, privileged, or confidential
under State law.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This ermail was scauned by Bitdefender



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida,
on August 22, 2023 at 9:00 a.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Building C, First Floor, Viera, FL 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO NOISE REGULATION; PROVIDING FOR
LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS AND INTENT; REPEALING AND REPLACING THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 46 — ENVIRONMENT, ARTICLE IV. — NOISE OF THE
BREVARD COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING
A STATEMENT OF PUBLIC POLICY, PURPOSE AND APPLICATION; ESTABLISHING
MAXIMUM NOISE LEVELS; PROHIBITING NOISE DISTURBANCES; PROVIDING FOR
ENFORCEMENT, PENALTIES, AND EXCEPTIONS; REPEALING AND REPLACING THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 62 — LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, ARTICLE VI. —
ZONING REGULATIONS, DIVISION 6. — SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS,
SUBDIVISION IIl. - PERFORMANCE STANDARDS, SECTION 62-2271. — NOISE OF THE
BREVARD COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the August 22, 2023 meeting and be heard with respect to
the proposed ordinance. A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:

» Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
» North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

s Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

¢ Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

» South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at www.brevardfl.gov/public-hearings-
and-notices. Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statues, if a person decides to appeal any
decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at
such meeting or herein, he or she will need a record of the proceeding, and that, for such
purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at
his or her own expense, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which any
such appeal is to be based. Such person may provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a tape
recorder for such verbatim record. In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons
needing a special accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please
notify the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager's Office, (321)
633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD:1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System
receivers are available for the hearing impaired, and can be obtained from the Sound
Technician at the meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government
Television (SCGTV) on Brighthouse Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable Communications




channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99.
SCGTV will also replay this meeting during the coming month. Check the SCGTV website for
daily program updates at brevardfl.gov/Communications/SpaceCoastGovernmentTelevision.



